
From: Becki Knight <rebecca.knight@globalgoved.com>  

Sent: Wed Dec 12 12:10:13 EST 2012  

To: Bill Lorenzo <bill.lorenzo@wcsdpa.org>  

Subject: Your Global GovEd Updated Quotation# J2503525  

 

 

Quote No. J2503525  

Expires: 12/27/2012 12:00:00 AM  
 

 

Bill To:  

Bill Lorenzo  
WARREN CO SCHOOL DISTRICT  
185 HOSPITAL DRIVE  
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  
WARREN, PA 16365  
8144067090  

 

Ship To: 

Bill Lorenzo  
Warren County School District  
14 Hospital Drive  
Building # 11  
Warren, PA 16365  
8147236903  

Dear Bill Lorenzo, 

This email contains your updated quote summary. Should you have any additional questions or wish to complete your 
order, please feel free to call us at 8663100156. Please refer to quote number J2503525 when contacting us for 
assistance. 

Regards, 

Becki Knight  
8663100156  
9376151857  
rebecca.knight@globalgoved.com  
GlobalGovEd.com 

Sku  Manuf Part No  Sku Description  
Unit 

Price  
Qty  Total  

YYS1-

3311916  
B5P20UT#ABA  

HP ProBook 6570b - Core i5 3210M / 2.5 GHz - 

Windows 7 Professional 64-bit - 4 GB RAM - 500 

GB HDD - DVD SuperMulti - 15.6" HD anti-glare 

wide 1366 x 768 / HD - Intel HD Graphics 4000 - 

Bluetooth 4.0  

$ 770.00  95  $73,150.00  

YYS1-

1105534  
ED495AA#ABA  

HP Smart - Power adapter - 90 Watt - United States 

- for Pavilion dv7, dv9785, tx2540; Pavilion Media 

Center dv6530, dv6620, dv9515, dv9610, tx1325  

$ 79.77  95  $7,578.15  

YYS1-

3398355  
H2W28AA#ABA  

HP 10-Bay Battery Charger - Battery charger - 

United States - for HP CC06XL, CC09, MT06, 

SX06XL, SX09, VH08XL  

$ 

1,189.94  
10  $11,899.40  

YYS1-

2952020  
QK642AA  

HP CC06XL - Notebook battery ( long life ) - 1 x 

lithium ion 6-cell 5100 mAh - for EliteBook 8460, 

8470, 8560, 8570; ProBook 6360, 6460, 6465, 

6470, 6475, 6560, 6565, 6570  

$ 140.71  95  $13,367.45  

YYS1-

2694810  
5100  Da-Lite CT-LS30 - Notebook storage cart - gray  $ 629.59  3  $1,888.77  

YYS1-

2694807  
6316  CT-E12, 12 OUTLET ELEC STRIP  $ 76.87  6  $461.22  

YYS1-

445339  

IMAGE-

CUSTOM  

CUSTOM IMAGE LOAD - NO SEPARATE 

DRIVERS  
$ 26.38  94  $2,479.72  

 

  
Purchase Order:  

  

  
Shipping Method  

  

  
Total for all Items  

 
$ 110,824.71  

 Lease Payments as low as {2672:C}/mo.  
**Click here for details  

or contact your account manager.  

Shipping & Handling:  
 

$ 0.00  

 
Sales Tax:  

 
$ 0.00  

 
Quote Total:  

 
$ 110,824.71  

  Payment Method:  

 

Please Remit Payments to:  
Global GOV ED Solutions, Inc - P.O. Box 935311, Atlanta, GA 31193-5311  

Sales/Cust Serv: (888) 445-2725  

 

Ask your agent about installation. We now offer expert hardware and software deployment services. No job is 

too big for us to handle from a simple small network to an enterprise level rollout. 

http://www.globalgoved.com/business/leaseinfo.asp


Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with the pricing and information above.  

 

 

Terms & Conditions  

 Sales tax will be charged where applicable unless a tax-exempt certificate is on file. 

 Special buy prices are subject to change without notice in the event the manufacturer/supplier raises the 

price. Prices are subject to change on any Instant Rebate item. 

 This offer shall be valid until the quote expiration date. Because of market volatility, memory & CPU 

pricing are only valid for 48 hours, unless otherwise stated on this quote. 

 This offer is contingent on quantity restrictions and is subject to product availability. 

 Original or faxed copy of the purchase order is required on all PO orders. 

 A Return Authorization Number (RMA) is required on all returns. The RMA can only be issued within 

30 days of the original ship date. We reserve the right to charge a 15% re-stocking fee where 

applicable. 

 Returns of defective and mis-picked software and some hardware are limited to exchanges only.  

Some defective hardware covered by the manufacturer's warranty must be handled directly through the  

respective manufacturer. 

 All sales are final on special ordered items (no return, exchanges, or refunds). 

 Shipping charges are contingent on quantity orders, total weight of products and unusual size. 

 

GlobalGovEd.com is not responsible for typographical errors or omissions. This email was sent to bill.lorenzo@wcsdpa.org in response to 
Order # J2503525.  

Note that GlobalGovEd.com never sells, rents, or shares your email address. For more information, please review the 
GlobalGovEd.com Privacy Policy at: http://www.globalgoved.com/sectors/aboutus/privacy.asp 

For Merchandise Returns:  
c/o GlobalGovEd.com Warehouse  
175 Ambassador Drive, Naperville, IL 60540  
 
GlobalGovEd.com  
6990 State Route 36  
Fletcher, OH 45326 

 

 

 

http://www.globalgoved.com/sectors/aboutus/privacy.asp?SRCCODE=BGOVWLET29ORDER

